
 

 

 
TEL (203) 255-8462 501 Kings Highway East 

FAX (203) 255-8391 P.O. Box 320189 

www.fairfieldschools.org  Fairfield, CT 06825 

 

“Commitment to Excellence” 

FAIRFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 

 

 

TO:  Year One Teachers and Mentors 

FROM:  Ann Leffert 

RE:  Module Completion 

DATE:  September 18, 2012 

 

 

The District TEAM Coordinating Committee (TCC) met on September 14, 2012.  We have begun to review and 

revise our district’s 3 year plan.  The information below describes the recommended module completion dates for 

teachers in Year One of TEAM in the 2012-2013 school year. 

 

Year One: 

 

Completion Date  Module Number and Title 

 

November 15, 2012 Module 5: Professional Responsibilities and Teacher Leadership 

 

January 30, 2013  Module 1: Classroom Environment, Student Engagement and Commitment to 

     Learning 

 

January 30, 2013  Module 5: Professional Responsibilities and Teacher Leadership 

 

April 30, 2013  Module 3: Instruction for Active Learning 

 

 

 

Year Two: 

 

Completion Date  Module Number and Title 

 

January 30, 2014  Module 2: Planning for Active Learning 

 

May 30, 2014  Module 4: Assessment for Learning 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


